MEETING DATE: 5/19/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEM NO: 4
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT DESK ITEM
DATE: May 19, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Authorize the Town Manager to Negotiate and Execute an Agreement for

Consultant Services with Iteris, Inc. in an Amount Not to Exceed $135,390 for
Design for Field Improvements for the Los Gatos Smart Signals Project
(Project #813-0227 Traffic Signal Modernization)

REMARKS:
Attachment 3 contains public comment received 11:01 a.m. May 18, 2020 to 11:00 a.m. May

19, 2020.

Attachment previously received with Staff Report:
1. Draft Agreement with lIteris, Inc.

Attachment previously received with Addendum:
2. Public Comment received 11:01 a.m. May 14, 2020 to 11:00 a.m. to May 18, 2020.

Attachment previously received with Addendum:
3. Public Comment received 11:01 a.m. May 18, 2020 to 11:00 a.m. May 19, 2020.

PREPARED BY: YING SMITH
Transportation and Mobility Manager

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, Finance Director, and Parks and
Public Works Director
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